# November 19, 2012 Medway Board of Health 155 Village Street Medway, MA 02053

**BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:** Michael Heavey, and Jack Mill

**ALSO PRESENT:** Stephanie Bacon, Health Agent

Amy Sutherland, Meeting Recording Secretary

The Chairman opened the meeting at 6:30 pm.

#### **Minutes:**

# October 22, 2012:

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board of Heath voted unanimously to approve the minutes from October 22, 2012.

# **Permits Signed:**

The Board of Health member signed the following permits:

- 1153 South Main Street Bellingham Brown Construction
- 379 South Street PO Box 1 Marlboro, Construction Materials Service, Inc.

# **2013 Food Permits Renewals:**

- Galante's 320 Village Street
- Medway SzechueJoannides Garden 106 B Main Street Food Permit Renewal
- Joannides Enterprises Liquor World 67 C Main St,
- Medway Famous Pizza 94 Main Street
- Medway Village Pizza 135 Village Street
- Papa Gino's 74 Main Street
- SRI Sitaram Enterprises- 141 Village St.
- Medway Lotus YE Chan Inc. 128 Milford St.
- DBA Golden Bamboo Chinese Restaurant 67 C Main St. Unit 108
- Parker's Sanitary Pumping- septic Hauler Permit
- Everything Jalapeno and Not 4 Jencks Rd.
- Baked on Briar 4 Briar Lane Bakery License
- Julies Breads 6 Stephanie Drive Food Permits Renewal
- Hang Tai Enterprises 75 Main St.
- Domino's Pizza 124 Main St.
- Medway Senior Center 76 Oakland St.

# **Dr.** Lester Hartman: (tobacco regulations)

The Board of Health would like the representative Dr. Hartmen to present at the January 2013 meeting.

#### **Daniel Fields Trash Waiver Request:**

The Board of Health approved the trash waiver request for Daniel Fields at 29 Oak Street.

The Board was in receipt of a letter dated November 2, 2012 to authorize CommCreatives to utilize the dumpster located at 345 Union Avenue in Framingham, MA.

The Board of Health communicated that this waiver is for only a year.

#### **Board of Health Regulations:**

There was discussion that the Board of Health will be looking to update their current regulations.

#### Stephen Lawton's Trash Waiver Request: 68 Holliston Street

The Little Store has contracted with Allied Waste. The resident will get the address on contract.

The Board of Health agreed to take action to allow this for only a year.

#### **Septic Betterment Program Interest Rate:**

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board of Health voted unanimously to recommend a 2% rate for septic betterment program.

#### **Outdoor Wood Boiler 5 Summer Hill:**

Resident, Nick Lobissour has an outdoor boiler. There was a complaint from the neighbor at 3 Summer Hill regarding the smoke from the outdoor boiler

The Board of Health discussed checking with state to quantify the smoke thickness.

Chairman Heavey indicated that the DEP has a tool to measure smoke thickness.

The Health Agent will pursue this with the State.

#### **AZZ/CGIT:**

The Economic Development Coordinator met with Bill Estes from AZZ/CGIT. This company is the only one in North America that manufactures gas insulated transmission bus systems for use in high voltage transmission and substation application alternative to conventional cable systems and overhead lines.

This company wants to add a portable spray painting system inside the building. They would like to have a charged ventilation area.

The Health agent will look into this.

# **Weights and Measure Grant:**

The Health Agent will be going to the Board of Selectmen to speak on the weights and measure grant.

#### Adjourn:

On a motion made by Michael Heavey, and seconded by Jack Mill, the Board of Health voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:20pm.

# **Future Meetings:**

The next meeting scheduled is:

• Monday, December 3, 2012 at 6:30 pm at a location to be determined.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Sutherland Meeting Recording Secretary

Approved December 17, 2012